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MEMO 
 
Date: 2/11/2021 
 
To:   Dr. Ed Condon, Superintendent 
 
From: Dr. Alison Hawley, Director of Curriculum and Instruction 
 
RE:  Roosevelt Readiness Summer School Class 2021 
 

 
 
Background   
District 90 is intending to offer its Roosevelt Readiness class to rising fifth grade students as part of its 
in-person Summer School 2021 programming.  Roosevelt Readiness prepares students for the many 
aspects of Roosevelt Middle School to support a smooth transition from elementary school to middle 
school. The class curriculum consists of the following elements: team-building games, school tours, 
social-emotional learning activities, “meet the teacher” opportunites, academic tips for middle school, 
and a dedicated time for a question and answer session with Roosevelt student ambassaors.  
Interested families will have the option to choose from multiple two week sessions designed to 
accommodate every rising fifth grade student who wishes to attend. The Roosevelt Readiness 
registration fee is $70. 
 
Next Steps 
District 90 anticipates that COVID restrictions will remain in place this summer; therefore, the class 
will continue to adhere to District 90 health and safety measures. Class size is anticipated to be 14 
students per session to comply with Illinois Department of Public Health social distancing 
recommendations. Roosevelt Readiness information is included in the Summer School 2021 brochure 
that will be posted on the District 90 website for community viewing the week of February 16, 2021.  
Summer School registration will offically open on the afternoon of March 6, 2021. 


